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QUESTION 1

The base package usage transaction business object is represented by D2-UsageTransaction. The usage calculation
engine or process drives the specifics of the usage to be calculated on this business object. 

Based on this, which three configuration areas will have an impact on the usage calculation process? (Choose three.) 

A. VEE rule 

B. TOU map 

C. Usage Rule 

D. Factor Override 

Correct Answer: BCD 

Reference: https://docs.oracle.com/cd/E38983_04/PDF/MDM_Configuration_Guide_v2_1_0_3.pdf 

 

QUESTION 2

Which three are important Account concepts that must always be followed? (Choose three.) 

A. Accounts expire when there are no active contracts. 

B. An Account can only reference one and only one person at one time. 

C. Every Account has a unique, system-assigned Account ID. 

D. Bills are produced for an account and are sent to the account persons. 

E. An Account references one or more persons. 

Correct Answer: BCD 

 

QUESTION 3

On which three entities can proration be disabled? (Choose three.) 

A. Calculation Rule Business Object 

B. Bill Factor 

C. Calculation Rule 

D. Rate Version Calculation Group 

E. Rate Schedule 

Correct Answer: ADE 
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QUESTION 4

When creating a new business object for a service point (SP), what items are required to be able to view and update the
new elements associated with the SP? 

A. Maintenance Object, Application Service, and Schema 

B. Schema, Validation Algorithm, and Maintenance UI Map 

C. Display UI Map, Display Map Service Script, and Maintenance UI Map 

D. Validation Algorithm, Post Processing Algorithm, and Lifecycle 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 5

How many Tenders can a Payment Event have? 

A. one Tender per Payment Event 

B. one Tender for each account the payment is applied to 

C. one Tender for each form of Payment submitted 

D. no Tenders for Payment Events, only Payment Segments 

E. no Tenders for Payment Events, only Payments 

Correct Answer: C 

Reference: https://docs.oracle.com/cd/E18733_01/pdf/E18367_V2_01.pdf (103) 
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